
 

 

 

 

 
Neil Crowther

Date: 17th June 2024

Please ask for: Hebe Smith
Tel: 01903 737626

West Sussex County Council
County Hall
Chichester
PO19 1RH

Your Ref:
Our Ref: R/103/24/WS

Dear Mr Anderson,

Consultation from West Sussex County Council

Notification under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning Regulation 1992 for the
retrospective siting and use of a double temporary classroom unit (Variation of condition No. 1
of WSCC/006/19/R to allow the continued use and siting of temporary classroom unit for an
additional five years). This application will be determined by West Sussex County Council.
Summerlea County Primary School Windsor Drive Rustington  BN16 3SW

Thank you for your recent application as above.  I am able to inform you that this Authority has no
objection.

ADC Environmental Health have been consulted, and have no adverse comments to make.
As such, they raise no objection to the proposed works.

The planning department therefore wish to raise no objection to the application.

I trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely
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Group Head of Planning
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